

Teresa Dailey

Operating Room RN Circulator

Rowlett, TX 75089

tshrodeRN@yahoo.com

+1 945 210 2851

I am Registered Nurse with 26 years of operating room experience as a RN Circulator. I got my RN license in Florida in May of 1996. I moved to Texas and changed my RN license to Texas in May of 2005. I'm an experienced in multiple services. I also have one year charge nurse experience. I am energetic, organized and very responsible.

Work Experience

RN OR Circulator

Medical solutions

July 2022 to Present

This company is a travel nursing job. I'm not opposed to a full time job. I'm currently working in Mineral Wells at Palo Pinto Hospital. We do orthopedics, podiatry, ob gyn, general and urology. Pls see resume.

Registered Nurse OR Circulator

Advanced Dallas Hospital & Clinic - Rocket Locums - Dallas, TX

April 2022 to July 2022

Circulating Nurse. Set up cases, turnover rooms, turnover anesthesia machines, pull cases for next day, chart during the case, prep patient, help with draping and positioning, help anesthesia with intubation. I also get any needed drugs for the case.

RN OR Circulator

North Central Dallas Hospital - Special Ops Staffing Travel nursing - Frisco, TX

September 2021 to February 2022

OR Circulator assist anesthesia with intubation, turnover rooms, set rooms up for cases, help position patient, prep patient, pull any needed medications, chart, check chart to make sure all needed documents are signed and within date.

RN OR Circulator

Baylor, Scott & White - Special Ops Staffing - Frisco, TX

June 2021 to August 2021

RN circulator, setting up rooms, circulating rooms, patient care, assisting anesthesia

OBGYN Registered Nurse

Women's Specialty Surgery - Dallas, TX

March 2017 to January 2020

Circulator, Infection Control nurse, set up rooms, pull cases, prepare room and make sure all supplies were there. Interview patient and make sure all proper documents are on the chart. Organized the anesthesia workroom. Did daily counts on narcotics.

Circulator and Charge Nurse

Texas Institute for Surgery - Dallas, TX
May 2013 to March 2017

High volume fast paced 9 OR surgery suites. Coordinated the lounge being remodeled. Organized the anesthesia work room. Organized and alphabetized the charge nurse desk. Circulated all cases including neuro.

Registered Nurse in Pre-op, OR and PACU

Precision Surgery Center - Dallas, TX
January 2012 to May 2013

Pre-op patients, circulating cases & recovering in PACU. In charge of daily log checks & all preference card updates. Interviewing patients to obtain medical history. Test glucose and administered injections. Coordinate with doctors & nurses to develop care plans for patients.

RN OR Circulator

Presbyterian Hospital Rockwall - Rockwall, TX
March 2008 to January 2012

Circulator for 9 suite operating room. Efficient in taking call and performed general surgery & bariatrics. Physicians flew in from all over the United States to come learn from our surgeon, being to first team to use Ethicon Staplers on humans. I would run sound system and equipment for training surgeons. Prepare room and supplies for surgery. Assist anesthesia in intubation.

Education

Associate in Science (AS) in Nursing

Lake Sumter Community College - Tavares, FL
May 1992 to May 1996

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: August 2024

State: TX

Skills

- Operating Room (10+ years)
- Podiatry Communication
- Infection Control Training
- Bariatrics
- OB/GYN Preoperative Patients (10+ years)
- ENT Coordinating Events
- Orthopedics and Plastics (10+ years)
- Highly organized (10+ years)

- Nursing (10+ years)
- Experience Administering Injections

Certifications and Licenses

RN License

May 1996 to August 2024

ACLS Certification

January 2022 to January 2024

AHA BLS Certification

May 2021 to May 2023

Compact State Nurse License